From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Shoemaker, Sheldon R. (DEA-US); Burton, Faith (SMO); ! ATF
L. ATE __1(ATF)
CcC: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Cooper, Mary Irene (DEA-US); Boyle, Brian D (DEA-US); Ryan, Philip A.
(Tony) (DEA-US); Murphy, John R. (DEA-US); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Sent: 5/26/2011 9:53:12 PM
Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s - revised per our conversation with {ATF in

response to his message

Faith: Arizona is ok with the edited language. Sorry for our delay. PJC

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Shoemaker, Sheldon R. (DEA-US)

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 11:41 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); i ATF i (ATF); i ATF | (ATF) ;
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); Cooper, Mary Irene (DEA-US); Boyle, Brian D (DEA-US); Ryan,
Philip A. (Tony) (DEA-US); Murphy, John R. (DEA-US)

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s - revised per our conversation with

CATF i in response to his message

We concur with DOJ's response below. We verified the 60 firearm figure cited and defer to
ATF/USA relative to the number tied to Op Fast and Furious. Thank you.

Sheldon Shoemaker

Section Chief, DEA Congressional Affairs
(202) 307-44¢1l
Sheldon.R.Shoemaker@usdo]j.gov

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.BurtonCusdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 12:54 PM

To: ! ATF i (ATF); Shoemaker, Sheldon R.;i ATF i (ATF) ;
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s - revised per our conversation with

E ATF E in response to his message

! DP i
i 7 Please give me any other comments asap. Thanks.

DOJ-FF-33870



	Page 1

